JKF

ARCHITECTURE

ADDENDUM NO. § DATE: 4-23-2024

TO: ALL BIDDERS
FROM: JKF ARCHITECTURE
RE: Chowan County Courthouse Renovation — Phase 1
JKF Project No. 2023-07

The following corrections, clarifications, or supplemental information is to be incorporated
intfo the Contractor(s) bid to perform the Work:

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS:
1. None.

CLARIFICATIONS:
1. None.

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS
1. Specification Section 064600- Wood Trim, dated Revised 4-22-2024, Page 064600-2;
Paragraph 2.2.F.1; Change "White Rotary Birch” to “White Plain Sawn Birch™.

2. Specification Section 064113- Wood-Veneer-Faced Architectural Cabinets, dated
1-5-2024, Page 064113-3; Paragraph 2.2.D.1; Change "“White Rotary Birch” to
"White Plain Sliced Birch”.

3. Specification Section 064216- Flush Wood Paneling, dated 1-5-2024, Page 06421 6-
3; Paragraph 2.2.B; Change "White Rotary Birch"” to “White Plain Sawn Birch".

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 5 (TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES = 1)

Attachments:
1. None.
XC:
e All Bidders

e Kevin Howard
e Engineering Source
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